Provost’s Office approval for changes to:
BBA-BS in MIS to MS in Information Technology and Management

(approved pending add'l revisions that have now been submitted)

Hi Maria:
Other than the previous email, these combined programs look good.

Best,
Debra

Debra Szabo
Director of Assessment, Accreditation, and Articulations
Florida Atlantic University
Phone: 561-297-4344
Email: dszabo@fau.edu
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OFFICE OF THE PROVOST

From: Maria Jennings <mjenning@fau.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 9:58 AM
To: Debra Szabo <dszabo@fau.edu>

Cc: Tamara Dinev <tdinev@fau.edu>; Ethlyn Williams <ewilliam@fau.edu>; David Menachof

<dmenachof@fau.edu>
Subject: Combined program review

Hi Deb,

| hope you’re doing well. We received two new combined programs and a combined program change
from Business for the Sept. 12 UUPC meeting. The documents are attached. Please review these and
send me an email if they are approved, so | can add your approval to the UUPC site. If a change is

needed, please reach out to Tamara Dinev, included in this email.

Thanks so much for your help,
Maria
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